Sorcha S_kellx _

From: Diarmuid Collins

Sent: Thursday 30 April 2020 10:28

To: Sorcha Skelly

Subject: FW: Project of Common Interest - Greenlink (TENTec Number 27099275)
Hi Sorcha,

For file.

From: Paul Hickey <Paul.Hickey@greenlink.ie>

Sent: Thursday 30 April 2020 08:49

To: Diarmuid Collins <D.Collins@pleanala.ie>

Subject: RE: Project of Common Interest - Greenlink (TENTec Number 27099275)

Hi Diarmuid
| hope you are keeping well.

Is there any chance that we could have a short telephone call. It would be very useful for me to talk through the
next steps in our process to ensure my understanding is correct.

Many thanks
Paul

Paul Hickey
T: +353 87 2440898

Consuliant providing planning services to Greenlink

paul.hickev@gqreenlink.ie
www.greenlink.ie
@Greenlink_1C

Greenlink

[INTEREGARECTOR]

From: Diarmuid Collins <D.Collins@pleanala.ie>

Sent: 17 April 2020 08:33

To: Paul Hickey <Paul.Hickey@greenlink.ie>

Cc: Sorcha Skelly <s.skelly@pleanala.ie>

Subject: RE: Project of Common Interest - Greenlink {TENTec Number 27099275)

Hi Paul,

No responses yet. We have issued reminders. Still time for responses.
Regards,
Diarmuid.



From: Paul Hickey <Paul.Hickey@greenlink.je>

Sent: Friday 17 April 2020 08:57

To: Sorcha Skelly <s.skelly@pleanala.ie>; Diarmuid Collins <D.Collins@pleanala.ie>
Subject: Project of Common Interest - Greenlink {TENTec Number 27099275)

Hi Sorcha and Diarmuid
I hope you are both keeping well in these difficult times.
I understand that the PCI Unit is working from home at present so | hope [ am using the correct email addresses.

I would be very grateful if you could let me know if there has been any response to date from the consenting
authorities regarding the scope and schedule of consents which you forwarded on the 20" March.

Best Regards
Paul

Paul Hickey
T: +353 87 2440898

Consultant providing planning services to Greenlink

paul.hickey@qreenlink.ie
www.qreenlink.ie
@Greenlink IC

Greenlink

From: Paul Hickey

Sent: 20 March 2020 12:08

To: Sorcha Skelly <s.skelly@pleanala.ie>
Subject: RE:

HI Sorcha
Many Thanks.
Paul

Paul Hickey

Project Manager treland
Paul.hicke reenlink.ie
Mobile: 00-353-87-2440898

www.greenlink.ie



INTERCONMNECTOR |

From: Sorcha Skelly <s.skelly@pleanala.ie>
Sent: 20 March 2020 11:53

To: Paul Hickey <Paul.Hickey@greenlink.ie>
Subject:

Hi Paul,

Just to let you know | just circulated all of your documents received by us on 17" February 2020 to all the
consenting authorities. We have given them a timeframe of 8 weeks to respond with any observations they
may have i.e. 15" May 2020.

| also gave them your direct contact number just in case they have any queries in relation to the documents
submitted.

Kind Regards,

Sorcha
Executive Officer
An Bord Pleanala
PC! Unit

PH: 01 8737164

Sorcha Skelly
Executive Officer
Processing

An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

D01 ve02

Teil: 01-8737164
Facs: 01-8722684

Fégra Ruin: T4 an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid atd nasctha leis faoi rin agus dirithe amhéin don seolai. Ma bhfuair tu an
riomhphost seo tri earraid, déan teagmhail le bainisteoir an chorais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is iad tuairim( an tseoltéra féin agus nil sé intuigthe
gurb iad tuairimi An Bhoird Pleanala nd go gcloionn siad le polasaithe raite an Bhoird.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views or
accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleanala.

Smaainigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann td an riomhphost seo a phriontdil. Please consider the Environment before printing
this mail.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The comuplete contents of this email message is intended only for the person to whom it is addresssd and may
contain confidential andior privileged materialinformation. Any unauthorised review, use. disclosure or distribution Is prohibited. ¥ you are not
the intended reclplent, please contact the sender by replying to this email and destroy all copies of the criginal message. Greenlink
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